
 

CITY OF ANAMOSA 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 9, 2023 – 6:00 P.M. 
ANAMOSA LIBRARY & LEARNING CENTER 
600 EAST 1ST STREET, ANAMOSA, IA 52205 

 
Zoom Meeting Link (Viewing Only) 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8012629567 
Meeting ID: 801 262 9567 

Passcode: Anamosa 

Join by Telephone 
+1 312 626 6799 US 
Meeting ID: 8901 262 9567 
Passcode: 4952698 

 

To address the City Council, please wait for the Mayor to open the floor for public comment on an agenda item. 
Before speaking, approach the podium, provide your name and address, and limit comments to five (5) minutes per agenda item. 

Profane, obscene, or slanderous language will not be permitted. 
 

 
Page 1 of 2 

1.0) Roll Call 
2.0) Pledge of Allegiance 
3.0) Consent Agenda (Review & Approve): 

a) Minutes from September 25, 2023 – Regular Session 
b) Current bills 

4.0) Public Hearings: 
4.1) Public Hearing – Approving the Sale and Conveyance of Parcel 2010-69, a part of Lot 15, Anamosa 

Commercial Park Second Addition, Anamosa, IA, also identified as Auditor’s Parcel No. 0535476009 
a) Mayor opens the public hearing. 
b) Proceedings 
c) Motion to close the public hearing. 
d) Council action – Resolution 2023-64.  Roll Call. 

5.0) Postponed Items: 
5.1) Discussion & Possible Action – Memo and pay requests, from Shive-Hattery, regarding final closeout of 

Fire Station Addition Project. 
6.0) Council Action Items: 

6.1) Resolution 2023-67 – Approving the Hiring and Setting Salary for the Position of Lawrence Community 
Center Front Desk for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024.  Roll Call. 

6.2) Discussion & Possible Action – Trick-or-Treat in Anamosa 
6.3) Review & Approve – Submission of the Street Finance Report to the Iowa DOT. 
6.4) Review & Approve (Consent Agenda) – Pay requests, totaling $28,628.04. 

a) From Martin Gardner Architecture, in the amount of $1,100.00, for the Police Station Renovation 
Project. 

b) From HR Green, in the amount of $175.00, for the 3rd Street Sidewalk Extension Project. 
c) From HR Green, in the amount of $1,061.50, for the Cedar & Huber Reconstruction Project. 
d) From HR Green, in the amount of $2,842.00, for GIS Services. 
e) From HR Green, in the amount of $500.00, for the WTP Disinfection System CPS Project. 
f) From Martin Gardner Architecture, in the amount of $1,562.50, for Phase 2 of the Anamosa 

Downtown Revitalization Project. 
g) From WHKS, in the amount of $5,323.04, for the Anamosa WWTF Improvements Project. 
h) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $10,412.00, for the US 151 Grade Separation and 

Roundabout Project. 
i) From Snyder & Associates, in the amount of $5,652.00, for the WWTP Flow Equalization Project. 

6.5) Resolution 2023-65 – Approving the appointment to the Library Board of Trustees to fill the term ending 
June 30, 2026.  Roll Call 

6.6) Resolution 2023-66 – Accepting bids and awarding the contract for Phase 2 of the 2nd Street Lift Station 
and Sewer Improvement Project.  Roll Call. 

7.0) City Administrator’s Report 



CITY OF ANAMOSA - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA – REGULAR SESSION 
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

8.0) Mayor and Council Reports 
8.1) Mayor’s report 
8.2) Council reports 

9.0) Public Comment for Items Not on The Agenda 
10.0) Adjournment 



Page 1 of 2 

STATEMENT OF COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
SEPTEMBER 25, 2023 

 
The City Council of the City of Anamosa met in Regular Session  
September 25, 2023, at the Anamosa Library and Learning Center and via Zoom at 6:00 p.m. 
with Mayor Rod Smith presiding. The following Council Members were present: Rich Crump, 
Kay Smith, Jeff Stout, Teresa Tuetken, Brooke Gombert and Alan Zumbach. Absent: None.  
Also present: Jeremiah Hoyt, City Administrator and Brandon Schrader, Deputy City Clerk. 
Iowa Code Chapter 21, as interpreted, permits public meetings to be held electronically.  
 
Mayor Rod Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken with a quorum 
present.  
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Smith approving consent agenda items;  Minutes of 09/11/23 
Regular Council Meeting and Current bills. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried.  
 
Mayor opened the Public Hearing approving the release of the bidding documents and the notice 
to bidders for Phase 2 of the Downtown Revitalization Project Motion by Crump, seconded by 
Stout to close the public hearing.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 

The topics were presented and discussed during the Public Hearing. 
 
Anamosa, Iowa, September 25, 2023, at 6:00 P.M. 
Council Meeting / Public Hearing  
 
Council Comments: none 
Public Comments: none 
 
Project Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout to close the public hearing.  Ayes: all. Nays: none. 
Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Crump approving Resolution 2023-61 approving the release of 
the bidding documents and the Notice to Bidders for Phase 2 of the Downtown Revitalization 
Project.  Ayes: Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout, Gombert.  Nays: none.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Motion by Zumbach, seconded by Gombert to move to table discussion and possible action for 
memo and pay requests, from Shive-Hattery, regarding final closeout of Fire Station Addition 
Project. Ayes: all. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Smith, seconded by Gombert approving the purchase of a replacement blower for the 
Wastewater Department, in the amount of $63,380.00 + freight.  Ayes: Smith, Stout, Crump, 
Tuetken, Zumbach, Gombert. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 



Page 2 of 2 

Motion by Crump, seconded by Stout approving consent agenda for pay requests totaling 
$150,313.09. Ayes: Ayes: Crump, Smith, Tuetken, Zumbach, Stout, Gombert.  Nays: none.  
Motion carried. 
 
 Motion by Smith, seconded by Crump approving Resolution 2023-62 approving the hiring and 
setting salary for the position of Lawrence Community Center front desk for FY ending June 
30,2024. Ayes: Zumbach, Gombert, Stout, Smith, Crump, Tuetken. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
 
City Administrator’s Report: Hoyt recognized the Streets Department & other departments who 
helped grind the heaved cement on 3rd St and other spots in town. There is a public hearing for 
the 3rd St sidewalk on October 10th at the Lawrence Community Center 6 pm. Hoyt also filled in 
the council that Penny Lode & himself attended the Iowa League Conference in Cedar Rapids 
and attended different sessions so they could benefit from the different sessions of: Accessing of 
Financial Health, Best Legal Practices, City Finances including TIF, Tax Abatement, Marketing 
for Public Organizations, as well as Council Orientations. 
 
Mayor’s report: Smith seconded Hoyt’s comments on smoothing out the streets.  
 
No other Council reports. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Zumbach to enter into closed session, per Iowa State Code 
Section 21.5(j)- To discuss the purchase or sale of particular real estate only where premature 
disclosure could be reasonably expected to increase the price the governmental body would have 
to pay for that property or reduce the price the governmental body would receive for that 
property. Ayes: All. Nays: none. Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Crump, seconded by Gombert to approve Resolution 2023-63 setting Public Hearing 
on the prosed sale of City owned real estate, pursuant to Section 364.7 of Iowa Code, for October 
9, 2023, @ 6 PM Ayes: Smith, Crump, Zumbach, Tuetken, Gombert, Stout. Nays: none. Motion 
carried. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
        Rod Smith, Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
______________________  ____ 
Brandon Schrader, Deputy City Clerk 





















1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-64 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING SALE AND CONVEYANCE OF PARCEL 2010-69, A PART OF LOT 15, 
ANAMOSA COMMERCIAL PARK SECOND ADDITION, ANAMOSA, IA, ALSO IDENTIFIED AS 

AUDITOR’S PARCEL NO. 0535476009 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Anamosa previously gave consideration to selling and conveying the following real estate 
to SAJA Land LLC, described as Parcel 2010-69, a part of Lot 15, Anamosa Commercial Park Second Addition; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has no future plans or purpose for this city owned real estate; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Council is of the opinion it would be in the City’s best interests to sell and convey the real property 
described as Parcel 2010-69, a part of Lot 15, Anamosa Commercial Park Second Addition, Anamosa. IA in Jones County 
to SAJA Land LLC for $25,000.00 and reimbursement to the City for all out-of-pocket costs incurred in connection with 
the transaction; and 
 
 WHEREAS, advanced notice of the public hearing was published as required by law; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the public hearing was held on October 9, 2023, as previously scheduled; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, no objections to the proposed sale and conveyance of the property were voiced at the public hearing; 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City 
Administrator, in conjunction with the City Attorney, be authorized to negotiate the purchase agreement with SAJA Land 
LLC and return to Council for final approval. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 

 
COUNCIL 
MEMBER 

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 

CRUMP     
SMITH      
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of October, 2023. 
 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   

 



Project 4207090 

MEMO

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Anamosa City Council

FROM: Isaac Hodgins, P.E., Civil Engineer, Shive-Hattery, Inc.

DATE: September 20, 2023

RE: Remaining and Final Invoices for the Fire Station Addition

Dear Council Members,

Below is documentation of invoicing to-date of the Fire Station Addition project construction 
administration by Shive-Hattery, Inc.  We ask you review the below and attached information and 
approve outstanding invoices as well as prepare for our final invoice for the project in the near future.  
As we near project completion we want City officials to have a clear picture of what we have completed 
for services, what we have left, and what payment is outstanding.  

Attached you find unpaid invoice #09 dated October 13, 2022, for $3,868.06.  This was for services 
under Amendment 2, additional construction administration.  We have no record of this being paid 
whereas invoices #01 through #08 and #10 through #11 have all been paid.  We request this invoice be 
paid as fulfillment of Amendment 2 services.  We submit this information as documentation regarding 
Council discussion at the August 14, 2023, Council meeting requesting documentation by City 
Administrator Jeremiah Hoyt of payment for this invoice.  Invoice approval was tabled at that meeting.  
This invoice amount was not included in subsequent invoices and remains outstanding.

Also attached is unpaid invoice #12 dated July 25, 2023, for $7,260.20.  This was for services under 
Amendment 3, additional construction administration.  Payment of this invoice was tabled at the August 
14, 2023, Council meeting as a result of needing documentation of payment for invoice #09. We request 
this invoice be paid as a follow up to providing the requested documentation needed to pay invoice #09.  
Detailed labor reports for this invoice and invoice #09 have been submitted as requested in previous 
correspondence with Jeremiah Hoyt.

To-date, we have invoiced $18,020 toward our $22,500 Amendment 3 contract amount ($4,480 
remaining).  Amendment #03 was approved at the April 24, 2023, Council meeting that I attended and 
discussed the project with the City Council.  This amendment is also attached.  From our final invoice, 
we will subtract the amount ($1,796) that was agreed upon for partial payment to the City of Anamosa 
for Change Order Request #11, electrical changes for adding GFCI breakers/outlets that were included 
in Proposal Request #05.  This is 50% of the amount requested by Boomerang Corp. in Pay Application 
#15 and not approved at the August 14, 2023 Council meeting.  This pay application is attached and 
includes the amount for Proposal Request #05.

We do not plan to submit our final invoice until project closeout is complete.  Project closeout is not 
complete until after Boomerang Corp. completes their closeout items.  This includes items such as O & 
M Manuals, Warranties, As-Built Documents, Final Pay Application, etc.  We have been in contact with 
Boomerang Corp. as recently as last week to obtain closeout items.  We have received some but not all 
necessary information to-date.

Please note that we do not intend to invoice for any more than the $4,480 remaining on Amendment 3, 
minus the ($1796) credit.  This is regardless of how much remaining effort it takes to complete the 
project, unless additional services are requested by the City—which we are understandably not 



Page 2 of 2

Project 4207090 

expecting.  We intend to fulfill our construction administrative contract responsibilities and request the 
City does the same by paying the two outstanding invoices and final project closeout invoice to come 
hopefully soon.  Finally, if any charges documented on the outstanding invoices are in question, please 
let us know in writing (e-mail will suffice).  We will provide a response explaining their legitimacy as 
needed.

Thank you for your consideration of the above request for payment of outstanding invoices as well as 
the upcoming final invoice.  We would like to acknowledge the dedication and work of City staff, Council, 
and Boomerang Corp. on completing an essential expansion of the Fire Station for this growing 
community.  Please let us know if you have any comments or questions.  Always great working with you 
on this project.

Sincerely,
SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.

Isaac Hodgins, P.E., Civil Engineer

ijh/

CC:

Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Manager, City of Anamosa
Ron Hinds, Project Manager, Shive-Hattery, Inc.
Phil Parrott, Architect, Shive-Hattery, Inc.
Jeni Haas, Business Manager, Boomerang Corp.



Michon Jackson
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S. Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

October 13, 2022
Invoice No: 4207090 - 9

Anamosa Fire Station Addition 
Services provided through October 7, 2022:
          Phase 01 General

                                  
Total

Fee
Percent

Complete
Fee

Earned
Previous

Fee Billing
Current Fee

Billing

Base Contract 99,500.00 100.00 99,500.00 99,500.00 0.00
Amend 1 - Structural Snow Load 5,900.00 100.00 5,900.00 5,900.00 0.00

Total Fee 105,400.00 105,400.00 105,400.00 0.00

Total Fee 0.00

              0.00Total this Phase

  Phase 71 Construction Admin - Amendment-2
 

Hours Rate Total
Grade 5 Professional Staff 11.80 166.00 1,958.80
Grade 6 Professional Staff 4.90 179.00 877.10
Grade 2 Technician 4.80 86.00 412.80
Grade 6 Technician 2.50 136.00 340.00
Grade 7 Technician .50 152.00 76.00

Totals 24.50 3,664.70
Total Labor 3,664.70

             $3,664.70Total this Phase

  Phase 99 Expenses
   Reimbursable Expenses

Reimbursed Exp/Mileage 203.36
Total Reimbursables 203.36 203.36

           $203.36Total this Phase

         $3,868.06AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE

  RLH

TERMS: PAYMENT SHALL BE DUE UPON RECEIPT. 

ACH PAYMENTS NOW ACCEPTED. PLEASE EMAIL AR@SHIVE-HATTERY.COM FOR DETAILS.



Services provided through July 25, 2023:







5
,3

1
2
.3

4

07
/2
5/
20
23







Project # 4207090

Shive-Hattery | 4125 Westown Parkway | Suite 100 | West Des Moines, IA 50266 | 515.223.8104  | shive-hattery.com

Transmittal

PROJECT: City of Anamosa - Fire Station Addition
DATE: 9/20/2023
SUBJECT: Memo for Payment Request / Project Completion
VIA: Email
PURPOSE: For your use and distribution

TO: COMPANY / ADDRESS PHONE
Jeremiah Hoyt
jeremiah.hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

City of Anamosa, IA
107 S. Ford Street
Anamosa IA 52205-1841
United States

319.462.6055 ext 304

FROM: COMPANY / ADDRESS PHONE
Isaac Hodgins
ihodgins@shive-hattery.com

Shive-Hattery, Inc. 319.364.0227

REMARKS: Dear Jeremiah,

Attached is our memo to City Council for payment request of remaining invoices and 
preparation for finalization of project closeout/final payment for the Fire Station Addition 
project.

We request you supply this information to the Mayor and Council Members prior to the 
next Council meeting on September 25, 2023.  We plan to be in attendance at this 
meeting to answer any questions from City officials.

Please let us know if you have any comments or questions.  Always great working with 
you on this project.

Regards,
Isaac Hodgins

Description of Contents

QTY DATED TITLE NOTES
1 9/20/2023 2023-09-20_MemoCityCouncilforPayment.pdf  

COPIES:
Ronald Hinds Shive-Hattery, Inc.
Phillip Parrott Shive-Hattery, Inc.
Jeni Haas Boomerang Corp

When electronic files are a part of this transmittal, upon opening the electronic file, the recipient agrees to Shive-Hattery’s Terms and 
Conditions For Use.  A copy can be found at: www.shive-hattery.com/pdf/EFT-TermsAndConditions.pdf.  In the event that the 
recipient does not have internet access or the link is not available, please contact the sender for a copy.

https://www.shive-hattery.com/pdf/EFT-TermsAndConditions.pdf


Project 4207090 

MEMO

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the Anamosa City Council

FROM: Isaac Hodgins, P.E., Civil Engineer, Shive-Hattery, Inc.

DATE: October 3, 2023

RE: Amounts Requested for Payment

Dear Council Members,

As a follow up to our memo submitted on September 20, the following are the amounts requested for 
construction services for the Fire Station Addition project:

Outstanding Invoices

Invoice #09, October 13, 2022 $3,868.06

Invoice #12, July 25, 2023 $7,260.20

TOTAL $11,128.26

FINAL Invoice

Invoice #13, October 2023 (PENDING) PENDING

Credit (Partial Payment of PR #05) ($1,796.00)

TOTAL PENDING

Our understanding is all construction work is complete and contractor project closeout items have been 
submitted.  We plan to follow up with a final invoice #13 soon.

Thank you again for your consideration of the above request for payment of outstanding invoices as well 
as the upcoming final invoice.  We would like to acknowledge the dedication and work of City staff, 
Council, and Boomerang Corp. on completing an essential expansion of the Fire Station for this growing 
community.  Please let us know if you have any comments or questions.  Always great working with you 
on this project.

Sincerely,
SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.

Isaac Hodgins, P.E., Civil Engineer

ijh/



Page 2 of 2

Project 4207090 

CC:

Jeremiah Hoyt, Interim City Manager, City of Anamosa
Ron Hinds, Project Manager, Shive-Hattery, Inc.



















Invoice Total: $175.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

September 27, 2023
Project No: 220390
Invoice No: 167292

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 220390 Anamosa, IA - 3rd St Sidewalk Extension

Anamosa 3rd St Sidewalk Extension 
Schematic Design & Funding Assistance 
Shaw Road to Deerwood Dr 

Professional Services Through September 15, 2023
          Phase B Stakeholder Coordination/Public Engagement
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional .25 33.50

Totals .25 33.50
Total Labor 33.50

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 1.50
Total Unit Charges 1.50 1.50

          $35.00Total this Phase

  Phase D Funding alternatives Analysis & Application Assistance
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.00 134.00

Totals 1.00 134.00
Total Labor 134.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 6.00
Total Unit Charges 6.00 6.00

          $140.00Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 175.00 17,582.25 17,757.25
Limit 19,900.00
Remaining 2,142.75

     $175.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $1,061.50

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

September 25, 2023
Project No: 2202073-0000
Invoice No: 167110

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 2202073-0000 Anamosa, IA - Cedar & Huber Reconstruction
Cedar & Huber Street - Reconstruction & Utility Improvements from Ford Street to Main Street 
 
Professional Services Through September 15, 2023
          Phase A Project Management & Administration

 

 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional .50 100.00

Totals .50 100.00
Total Labor 100.00

             $100.00Total this Phase

  Phase B Project Coordination

 

 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 1.50 227.00

Totals 1.50 227.00
Total Labor 227.00

             $227.00Total this Phase

  Phase E Final Design (100%)

 

 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional 5.00 635.00

Totals 5.00 635.00
Total Labor 635.00

             $635.00Total this Phase

  Phase G Trunkline Relocation Design

 

 

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Project 1671102202073-0000 Anamosa, IA - Cedar & Huber Reconstruct Invoice

Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Professional .50 99.50

Totals .50 99.50
Total Labor 99.50

             $99.50Total this Phase

   Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 1,061.50 124,415.25 125,476.75
Limit 129,000.00
Remaining 3,523.25

     $1,061.50Total this Invoice

  

Page 2Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



Invoice Total: $2,842.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
1124 N. Williams
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

September 28, 2023
Project No: 191791
Invoice No: 167306

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 191791 Anamosa, IA - GIS Services

Email invoices to:  Jeremiah.Hoyt@anamosa-ia.org

Water = robert.young@anamosa-ia.org
Wastewater Department=steve.agnitsch@anamosa-ia.org
Streets Department= shane.brown@anamosa-ia.org

Professional Services Through September 22, 2023
          Phase 2022 GIS Services Annual Renewal
          Task 09 Cemetary Project Phase 3
 Professional Personnel

Hours Amount
Field Personnel 24.50 2,695.00

Totals 24.50 2,695.00
Total Labor 2,695.00

  Unit Charges

Technology & Communication Charge 147.00
Total Unit Charges 147.00 147.00

 Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 2,842.00 13,422.50 16,264.50
Limit 59,000.00
Remaining 42,735.50

   $2,842.00Total this Task

       $2,842.00Total this Phase

         $2,842.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.

mailto:jim.henson@anamosa-ia.org
mailto:beth.brincks@anamosa-ia.org


Invoice Total: $500.00

Jeremiah Hoyt
City of Anamosa, IA
107 S Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205-1841

September 26, 2023
Project No: 220409.01
Invoice No: 167212

Please Remit To:
HR Green, Inc.
PO Box 8213
Des Moines, IA  50301-8213
1-800-728-7805

Project 220409.01 Anamosa, IA - WTP Disinfection System CPS
Water Treatment Plant 
Hypochlorite Improvements - CPS

Professional Services Through September 08, 2023
Fee

Total Fee 19,100.00

Percent Complete 23.5602 Total Earned 4,500.00
Previous Fee Billing 4,000.00
Current Fee Billing 500.00
Total Fee 500.00

          Billing Limits Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 500.00 4,000.00 4,500.00
Limit 19,100.00
Remaining 14,600.00

     $500.00Total this Invoice

  

Payment is due within 30 days unless prior arrangements are made. Interest of 1.5% per month will be levied on overdue balances.



City of Anamosa
107 South Ford Street
Anamosa, IA  52205

October 04, 2023
Project No: I191103
Invoice No: 2300511

Project I191103 Anamosa Downtown Revitalization Project Phase #2
Professional Services from August 01, 2023 to September 30, 2023
          Task 501 Re-Bidding
Fee

Total Fee 6,250.00

Billing Phase
Percent

of Fee Fee
Percent

Complete Earned

Re-Bidding 100.00 6,250.00 25.00 1,562.50
Total Earned 1,562.50
Previous Fee Billing 0.00
Current Fee Billing 1,562.50

Total Fee 1,562.50

              $1,562.50Total this Task

         $1,562.50Total this Invoice

  

Please remit payment to Martin Gardner Architecture, P.C., 700 11th St., Ste. 200, Marion, IA 52302 
Accounts Receivable Contact: Justin Hoff, CDFA, COO | (319) 200-8494 | justinh@martingardnerarch.com









City Administrator
Line

City Administrator
Line



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-65 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES TO FILL 
TERM ENDING JUNE 30, 2026 

 
WHEREAS, Section 15.03 of the Anamosa Code of Ordinances provides the Mayor with the power to appoint 
members of the Library Board of Trustees, with the approval of the City Council; and  
  
WHEREAS, a vacancy exists within the Library Board of Trustees and the Library Board has made a 
recommendation to fill the openings; and 
 
WHEREAS, such recommendation is now forwarded onto the City Council for their review and consideration. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA that the following 
appointments to the Library Board of Trustees be approved with an effective date of October 9, 2023: 
 

Position Appointee Name Term Expires 
Library Board Trustee Bob Klemme June 30, 2026 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 

 
COUNCIL 
MEMBER 

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 

CRUMP     
SMITH      
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of October, 2023. 
 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   

 
 











1 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2023-66 
 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BIDS AND AWARDING THE CONTRACT FOR PHASE 2 OF THE 2ND STREET 
LIFT STATION AND SEWER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined a need to continue with improvements on the 2nd Street Lift Station 
and other sanitary sewer improvements; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Snyder & Associates was selected to prepare the plans, specifications, form of contract, and estimated 
costs for the 2nd Street Lift Station and Sewer System Improvements – Phase 2 Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the notice of public hearing regarding the plans and specifications and notice to bidders was published 
in accordance with the Code of Iowa; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the public hearing was held on September 11, 2023 and no objections were filed regarding the 
construction of the 2nd Street Lift Station and Sewer System Improvements – Phase 2 Project; and  
  
 WHEREAS, the bid letting occurred on October 4, 2023, when the City did receive and open four bids; and 
  
 WHEREAS, Snyder & Associates has recommended that the City award the contract to Pirc-Tobin Construction, 
Inc., out of Alburnett, Iowa, at the lowest responsive bid, of $676,784.50. 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ANAMOSA, IOWA, that the City Council 
does hereby accept the bids received on October 4, 2023 and award the bid for Phase 2 of the 2nd Street Lift Station Project, 
in the amount of $676,784.50, to Pirc-Tobin Construction, Inc., out of Alburnett, Iowa. 
 
 
 
 
 
Councilmember   introduced this Resolution and moved for its adoption. 
Councilmember  seconded the motion to adopt. 
The roll was called and the following indicates the result of the vote. 

 
COUNCIL 
MEMBER 

AYES NAYS ABSENT ABSTAIN 

CRUMP     
SMITH      
TUETKEN     
ZUMBACH     
STOUT     
GOMBERT     

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of October, 2023. 
 
 

   
  ROD SMITH, MAYOR 
ATTEST:   
   

   
JEREMIAH HOYT, CITY ADMINISTRATOR   

 


	0.0 - 100923 Council Agenda
	3.0a - 09.25.23 Minutes
	3.0b - Expense Approval Report
	4.1b - Offer to Purchase & PH Resolution
	4.1d - Resolution 2023-64 Approving Sale and Conveyance of Parcel 2010-69
	5.1a - Pay Request-SH-Memo
	5.1b - Pay Request-SH1
	5.1c - Pay Request Memo SH
	6.3 - Street Finance Report
	6.4a - Pay Request-MGA
	6.4b - Pay Request-HRG 3rd Street Sidewalk
	6.4c - Pay Request-HRG Cedar & Huber
	6.4d - Pay Request-HRG GIS
	6.4e - Pay Request-HRG-WTP Disinfection
	6.4f - Pay Request MGA-Anamosa DTR
	6.4g - Pay Request WHKS
	6.4h - Pay Request-Snyder
	6.4i - Pay Request-Snyder
	6.5a - Library Board Trustee Request
	6.5b - Resolution 2023-65 Library Board of Trustees Appt
	6.6a - 2nd St Lift Station Bids
	6.6b - Resolution 2023-66 Accepting Bids and Awarding Contract for P2 of 2nd St Lift Station



